
United Natiolu

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
.'ORTY-SI<X'ONI) SESSION

OfficiQI N'I'Urt/.f·

FIFTH COMMITTF.F.
28t h meetinq

held on
We~neB~ay, 11 Novemher 1987

at 3 p.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THF. 28th MEETING

Chairman of the Advi~ory Committee on Administrative
and Rudgetary Questions: Mr. M~ELLE

C0NTFNTS

TRINITF 'l'O 'T'f'F MEMORY OF HIf; EXCELLENCY PRICADIFR CENERAr, SEYNI J(OUNTCHF., PRFSInFf\'T
OF THF. SllPRF.ME MILITARY COUNCIL AND HEAD OF STATF OF THF REPUPLIC OF THF. NICER

AC,FNDA I'I'FMf; 115 and Ilfi: PROPOf;ED PR\1GRAMMF RlInGE'I' FOR TPF PIENNIllM 1988-19 ..9 AND
PROGRAMME PlANNING (continued)

First readinq (continued)

Secti0n 1 - Overall policy-makino, direction and c0-ordination (continued)

• rh I. rtl'nrd I' ,uhj"l to ,'llHtl'Uon ('u"rrtlllll\ \hnuhl he' \t'1ll whit' I tht' \I)I".Hllt' III 11 "U'l1lh('r ot lht" 011'11'

•• lltm concerned ",,,hllt 1/"' w,.,4 ,,1,It, ,/fllt ol" ..hllnu/IItI III Iht" Clud uf lhl' Off.".1 MClOlII\ hhtlllil 'U',lIPIl
rnomlX'2 7:\n, 2 tJnlltd NIllnll, "I.,., .,lll IlIfllfjMII.IC'11 III • \Ill'\ 01 tht" Irllll.l

CllIrtclllln, Will ht IUUI.'t1 11'11'/ lht' rll,1 "I illl' \<'\\Illll, III 11 ~('pJIIlIl' Ill" 1\ Ir till \'ill h ( ,IIUllllll,','

87-56928 7374S (E)

--------O'i-s,-tr-.--:GO'::E""NF=,'::'P-="A=-L-

A/C'.5/42/SR.28
23 November 1987
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL, SPANISH

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR~28
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3.15 p.m.

TRIBUTE TO jrHE MEMORY OF HIS EXCELLENCY BRIGADIER GENERAL SEYNI KOUNTCHE, PRESIDENT
OF THE SUPREME MILITARY (X)UNCIL AND HFAD OF STATE OF THE REPUBLIC OF THE NIGER

1. The CHAIRMAN, on behalf of Committee members, expressed condolences to the
delegation of the Niger upon the death of His Excellency Brigadier General
Seyni Kountche, President of the Supreme Military Council and Head of State of the
Republic of the Niger.

2. Mr. OUSSEINI (Niger) voiced his thanks for the Chairman's words of
condolence.

AGENDA ITEMS 115 and 116: PROPOSED PROGR.AMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (A/42/3, 6 and Corr.l, 7 and Add.2, 16 (Part I) and
Add.l and 16 (Part 11), 512, 532 and 640; A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l)

First reading (continued)

Section 1 - Overall policy-making, direction and co-ordination (continued)

3. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budgeting Division), replying to
a question from Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom), explained that the estimates for
travel by representatives to the sessions of the United Nations Joint Staff Pension
Board would be amended to take account of the fact that the Board would in future
meet every two years. The amendments would be reflected in the first performance
report, which the Secretar~-General would submit to the General Assembly at its
forty-third session.

4. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of America) said he opposed the appropriations
for the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian
People and the Division for Palestinian Rights, because the activities of the
Committee and the Division were not conducive to a peaceful and just solution to
the conflict in the Middle East. The sums requested by the Secretary-General, for
the Division in particular, were excessive. Accordingly,. his delegation requested
a recorded vote on the appropriations for sections lA.7 and lB.4 of the proposed
programme budget for the biennium 1988-1989 (A/42/6).

5. Mr. }URAN (Israel) expressed his owosition to the appropriations for the
Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People.
That Committee's activities did not help to resolve conflicts and its debates were
biased, ignoring the opinions of one of the parties. He also expressed
disagreement with the report of the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination (CPC)
in that regard. His delegation 1 ikewise opposed the appropriations requested for
the Division for Palestinian Rights, because the Divisionis activities did not help
to improve the situation in the region.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 28
EngliRh
page 3

6. Mr. CABRIC (Yugoslavia) said he was deeply disappoi'ted at the manner in which
the programme budget was being discussed and the cons~nsus reached in resolution
41/213 was being set aside. Any country wall elltitled to express reservations on
some conclusions or recommendations. Some, however, ~eemed to accept the consensus
only in so tar as it affected activities of benefit to th~m, and refused to change
their attitudes to some very important ~olitical questions, such as that dealt with
in section 1, paragraph 1.49, of the pro~,sed programme budget.

7. ~T""'AN (Jordan), Mr. LAOJOUZl (Algeria), Mr. JEMAIL (Tunisia) and
Mr. NGAIZA (United Republic of Tanzania) expressed their support for the views of
the Yugoslav delegation relating to tl,e consensus.

8. Mr. HMAN (Israel) said that when, at an earUer meeting, the Committee had
been presented with a request for additional resources in connection with the
situation in Afghanistan, Yugoslavia had not questioned the interprp.tation of the
consensus. The request for funds in connection with the situation in Afghanistan
should have been included in the budget propos~ls from the outset, and no
additional resources should have had to be r&q~sted. In that instance a
"perennial" activity had been left out, contrary to the r&quirements of the annex
to resolution 41/213. COnl'lequently, any delegation was entitled to question the
Inclusion of act ivities relating to Palest ine.

9. Mr. MICHALSKI (United States of AmeriC3) said that the Yugoslav representative
had spoken of consensus not just as a critical ingredient of resolution 41/213 but
6S a prime consideration in all bUdget quentions, his own delegation, however,
bfllieved that the agreement to take decisions on the budget by consensus did not
hold for each individual programme, and it reaffirmed its right to oppoRe certain
Uni ted ~tions progullIlIes, firmly convinced that its att i tude ,,'as in keeping wi th
the spirit and letter of the resolution. He tileo pointed out that, when the
programme budget implications of draft resolutlon A/42/L.l, on Kampuchea, had been
discussed, no delegation had objected to taking a vote.

10. Mr. VISLYKH (Union of Soviet Socialist Repuhlics) .aid that, in adopting
resolution 41/213, the General Assembly had also f'noorled recommendation 29 of the
Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts to Review the Efficiency of the
Administrative and Financial Functioning of the United Nations (Group of 18),
namely that thr Office of secretariat Services for Economic and Social Matt~rs

should be abo. ished, reassigning itA functions to the Department of Conference
ServiCf!s ond the Department of International Economic and Roeial Affairs. The
proposed programme budget assigned all the functions of that Office to the
Departmf'nt of Political and General Assembly Affairs (section 1). Thus adopting
section 1 in the form proposoo would mean making an f'xcepHon to resolution
41/213. If the Fifth Committee wished to take a conscientious decision on the
subject, it must ask for informatior, on the reasons for the proposal, which was at
odds with resolution 4l/l13. The information was not provided either in the budget
proposals or in the report~ of CPC or the ~visory Committee on Administr.tive a~d

Budgetary Questions. Otherwise, his deleg~tion would be unable to take part in the
decision on section 1.

/ ...



Ale. 5/42/SR. 28
English
Page 4

11. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) Baie! that in considering the implf'me!ltation of
rt!solution ~1/213, the Commi ttee would havp to d~ci de why, in certain caRes wheH'
the General Assembly had made eXlCept ions to the recommendatione of the GiOUp of lll,
as in the case of construction proj~cts, the Se~reta[iat had followed the
recommendationa while in other cases, where the General Assembly had made no
exception, the Secretariat had failed to put th~m into pr~ctice.

12. P~ragraph 13 of the report of CPC (A/42/16 (Part 11» pointed out tnat some
dalegations, his own among them, had expressed concern that the Office for Research
and the Collection of Information was not yet flllly oper sHonal al though the
staffing table had been agreed lIpon and vacancy announcement& issued. SincE', at
the (Jreviou8 meeting, the Secretariat had said that the vac" ..::,! rate within
section 1 was substantia 1, he hllped that stepe would f100n be taken to put the new
Office into full operation.

13. Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that his delegation ha~ expres8ed concern at a
previous meeting at the trend towards the partial or selective implementation of
some of the recommendations of the Gr.oup of High-Level Intergovernmental Experts,
and he renewed his dPpeal to the intergovernmental bodies and the Secretariat to
take care to see that the recommpndations were carried out fully and in a balanced
manner. The case to which the representative of the Soviet Union had drawn
attention was an example of slIch "n incorrect or selective interpretation.
Subparagraph (c) of paragraph 1.74 of the proposed programme budget listed certain
activities of the Office of the Under-Secretary-General for Political and General
Assembly Affairs. His delegation would like to know whether the activities in
question, in particular thoEe detailed in subparagraphs (c) (i) l'md (c) (H), hi~d

always been assigned to that Office or whether some of them were ne~.

14. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that his delegati0n had already brought to the
Collll\ittee's attention the decision of the eleventh Ministerial Meelln\} of the Group
of 77 concerning the need for balance in impl(,ll'.~ntinc; General Assembly resolution
41/213. The case referred to by the delegation of the Soviet Union made it clear
that the resolution was not being implelnented in a suff iciently balanced ',nd
satisfactory manner. Hio del egation requested the '1ecrf'tary-General to ,ke the
necessary steps as l'loon as possible to br .1ng into operation the information off ice
established as part of the reform of the Orga~ization.

IS. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning lmd Budgeting Division), rpfenlng to
the implementation of recommf'ndat ion 29 of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental E·· ....erts, said that during the debate on the reform process the
Conunittee would have an opportuni ty to examine the lati tude whil.:h the
Secretary-General had under Assembly resolution 41/211 and by virtue of his genera1
authority to implement thf' recommendat ions relat Ing to the internal Grganization of
the Secretariat in any particular way. The Secretary-General had considered that
transferring thp functions of the Office of Secrel:ariat Servicefl for Economic and
Social Matters from section 8 of the budget to ~ectlon 1 was the most sensihlp.
course for the t.ime heinq. In the final analyois, the mat.ter the Committee was
considering was a proposal that it could accppt or ndf>ct.

/ ...



AlC. 5/42/BR. 28
English
Page 5

16. The text of paragraph 1.74 of the proposed programme budget had been drafted
like the budget as a whole, before the reorganization of the Secretariat and before
the Director-General of the United Nations Office at Geneva had been given
supervisory rpsponsibility for the Centre for Human Rights. That transfer of
functions had been indicated subsequently in the Secretary-General's report on the
implementation of ASll8mbly resolution 41/213 (A/42/234, para. 30 (fll. The final
position, in particular with regard to the functions listed in
subparaguphs (c) (i) and (c) (ii) of paragraph 1.74 of the proposed programme
budget (A/42/6), would be reflected in the revised estimates to be submitted in
1988.

17. Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) expre!:iFled surpria'J at the Secretariat's explanation
of the way in which the recommendations of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts were being implemented, which appeared to confirm the
fears that the Secretary-General felt himself entitled to interpret the Group's
recommendations and to decide for himself how to implement them. Recommendation 29
was clear and, like the other recommendations of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts, must be implemented as adopted. It was regrettable that
during the examination of the report of the Group of High-level Intergovernmental
Experts the Secretariat had not given its advice on the best way of proceeding ,
which would have been very useful. His delegation could not agree to the tranafer
of functions by the Secretariat from section 8 of the proposed programme budget to
section 1 because it .:ontradicted and disregarded a General Assembly deciaiol~ and
could set a bad precedent. He would like further explanations regarding the
functions listed in sUbparagraph (c) (ii) of paragraph 1.74 of the proposed
programme budget when the Committee reverted to the consideration of section 1.

18. Mr. MAXTARI (Yemen) asked the Secretariat to explain whether the amount of
$744,800 indicated in paragraph 1.35 of the proposed programme budget in connection
with conference services for the WOrld FOod Council would be apportioned equitably
among the six official languages of the United Nations.

19. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom) said that the interpretation of Genera' ~s8embly

resolution 41/213 would cause serious problems throu~hout the convideratlun of
individual sections of the proposed programme budget. It seemed that at times a
flexible interpretation of the reso}u' 'on was advocated, while at others a very
strict interpretation was defended, as it Butted the country concerned. The
Secretary-G~neral should have flexibility to carry out the reforms and it he had
decided not to comply strictly with recommendation 29 of the Group of High-level
Intergovernmental Experts it was because he found some other solution to be
preferabl~. The Bolution chosen must be analysed on its own merits and not from
the point of view of whether or not it complied strictly with the recommendation of
~he Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts.

20. Mr. FONTAINE-ORTIZ (Cuba) said that he agreed that the Secretary-General
should have fleXibility in carrying out the reforms, but in his view that
flexibility was the Secretary-General's prerogative only when the legislative
mandate was vague or was stated in v.. ry general terms. The Secretary-Generel could

/ ...



AlC. V4:l/SR. 28
f:ng li eh
Page 6

(Mr. Fontaine-Ortlz, Cuba)

not decide not to comply with a clear and specific recommendation approved by the
General Assent> I. If neceasary, a resolllt Ion could be adopted modifying or
interpr~tlng resolution 41/213, but until such action was t~ken it wae unaccept~llp

for the Secretary-General to tnke r.teps which violated the provisions of General
Assembly lenolution 41/21].

21. Mr. 1\BR1\S.~~ (Polllnd) si'licl it WtHl important {or the problem of the poaslblt'
interpretationti of General A!lsemh1y resolution 41/21] to he settled. He was
concerned about the transfer ot t.he functiona of the Office of Secr~tariat Services
for Economic and Social Matters to the Of'pal'tment of Politic .... l and General Assembly
Affair fl and SecretlH lat Services becauRe it invol ved a ffli lure to comply wi th
recol1lIlenrlation 29 of the Group of High-level lntergovernmentl'l Experte. He
understood that the Secretary-General ought to have flexibility in implementing the
recol1lIlendations, which had been ildoptf'd by consensus, but in the matter before the
Committee no explanation or junti flcation had been provided for the step taken.

22. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Progrflmme Planning and Budgeting Division) said, in
respons~ to the qUl'stion of th~ representative of Yemen, that the six official
languflges of the United Nattons were used at the annual sessions of the World Food
Council. However, not all the languages were used at the regional meetings because
it was not necessary. For example, neither Arabic nor Chinese were used at
regional meetings held in Lfltin 'merica and the Caribbean.

23. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) said that differences of opinion on the implementation
of resolution 41/213, though important, should not hold up the work of approving
the proposed programme budget. Section 1 of the budget should be approved in first
relldinq, with the proviso that the matter of the implementation of
recolllllendation 29 of the Group of High-lf.'ve 1 Intergovernmental Experts would be
settled at Cl later stage.

24. The CHAIRMAN sugqested that Cl decl sion shou let be ta ken on sect ion 1 of the
proposed programme budget for 1988-1989, on the understanding that the rel.'vant
Advi sory Committee proposals would flti L1 have to he reviewed and that it must etlll
be decided whether the Committee wished to approve th" Secretary-General'R decision
to transfer the technical secretariat SfHV icing funct ions frm thl'! Off ice of
Secretariat Services for Econmic and Social Matters to the Department of Political
find Ge~G(~l Assembly Affairs and Secretariat Services.

25. Mr. FIQJEIRA (Brazil) aaiet that It wan his understanding that some of the
recommendatiomi of the Group of High-level Intergovernmental Experts adoptecl In
General Assembly resolution 4L/JI] wefe included in the Advl.sory Committee's
"across the board" recmmendatlons. He h.. Ueved that a draft. resolution ghouhi ht~

adopted on questions relating to thp implement.ation of draft resolution 41/213,
which, if need be, could later be included in the budget. with that. understandinq,
he had no objections and supported th•.' courne nuggested by the Chairman.

/ ...



AlC. ~/42/U.38
II:ngl1ah
Page 7

26. Mr. EL-MEKKI (Sudan) said that it wa. an inappropriate .uCJg••tion to have the
Committee con.ider the r.commendations contained in aeneral A••embly r ••olution
41/213 laler. after having reviewed th. budget propo.al •• Th. IOQi cal thi"9 would
hft to review the budget proposals while taking into account all r••olution. with
f inancilll imp) ictltion.. On the oth.r hand. h. a9reec\ that the Secretariat .hould
provide explanationll for any cha"ge. or tran.fer. from one ••ction of the budget t,)
another.

27. ~r. SINGH (Fiji) ob••,ved that it was the budget and not G.ne,al A•••mbly
,eaolution 41/213 that ..,u beinCjJ oona1dered. The approval or rejection of parta ;)f
the b~dg.t could not be conditional upon any ..peet of re.olution 4l/~11. That
would be a significa'lt departure from the COllll\itt•• •• acc.pted principl... He
aak~ the Secretariat to clarify wh.th.r or not .ection 8 had actually be.n
eliminated and it. r.sources tran.rerr.d to .ection 1.

28. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Admini.trativ. and Bud9.tary
Question.) said that. as he saw things, the .ituation was root in any way
complicllt~d. The budget which the S.cr.tary-Gen.ral had submitted to the Advisory
Committe~ and CPC at their spring •••• ion. was a traditional budCiJ.t, which diff.red
only in that it used a higher turnover rate.

~9. In reviewinq the hudget propo.al., the Advi.ory Committ .. and CPC had pointed
out that reform was an ongoing proce.s which wa. under way and would be continuing
into the future. Th. Secretary-Gen.ral had been required to ,eporl to the General
Assembly on any a~ditional m.a.ure. that h. might take between the apri09 .... ion.
of the Adviaory rommitt.e and CPC and tne forty-~.cond •••• ion of the A••embly. and
to indicate how tho•• meaaur~8 would aff~t the proposal. he ~d .ubmitted to the
Advisory Committ.~ and CPC.

30. A8 request.d by the Advisory Committpe and CPC, the Seoretary-Gen.ral had
suhmitted an updated report ir: which h. cletlcribotd the impact of the m.a.ure. in
question on the budget. the pru9rlllllme and the functioning of th4' Organisation. On.
reBult wa~ the del.tion of oection 8 of the bUdget. relatinq to the Office of
Secretariat Service. for Economic and Social Matt.r., and the tran.fe, or MOat of
that unit'u functIons to section 1 (Offic. of the Under-Secr.tary-General for
Political and General As.embly Affair.). Th. Secr.tary-G.n.ral alao deacribtd in
the 'eport the budg~tary and admini.trative i~~lication. of the change. Tho.e
implications were now before the Fifth Committ... Of cour.e. what w•• involved wa.
a proposal. an~ the Fifth Committee had to decide how it wi.hed to proceed in
considering it. In his opinion. that could mean ftcc.pting the Secretary-o.n.ral·.
budget and programme proposal •••• recommended by the Advi.ory Committe. and epc,
on the understanding that the final .tructure of awction 1 and the amount of
resources and the levol of programme. to be allocated to it ~uld depend on any
decisiono which the Fifth Committee might aUbaequ.ntly take on the chanqe. propo.ed
by the Secret41y-'General in implementation of General AtI.embly re.olution 41/211.

31. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) said that the que.tion wa. an important ooe and that he
agreed with the suggested solution. which would provid. 9uid.nce for ,eaolvinq
~imilar qu.stions that might ariRe during the r.view of the remaining ••ction. of
the proposed programme budqet.

I ...



AlC. 5/(,.o!/SR. 28
~ngHsh

Page 8

U. 't'he CHAIRMAN said that, if I\e h~ard no objection, he "lOuld take it that thE>
Committee wieilecl to adupt the recommendations regardinq section 1 of the proposed
progr"",me bUdget which were contained in paragraphs 46 to 51 of the C~ rq>ort
(~42/16 (Part I)).

]3. It was so ~ecided.

34. The CHAIRMAN s.. :t1 that II aeparate recorded vote had been requested on the
estimates tor section lA.7, in the amount of $87,700 for the Committee on the
Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian people, and for section IB.4,
il the amount of $2,e27,5QO for the Division for Palestinian Rights.

35. ~orded vote l7as tllken on the estimate!. for the Committep on the I'lxercisp
of the Inalienable Riahts of the Pale8ti~ian People and for the Division for
Palestinian Rights.

In fa~.1 Algeria, Argentina, Bahrai n, Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Bol ivia,
Botswana, Brazil, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgll.ill, Burkina Faso,
"uema, Burundi, uyeloruBsian Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon,
C~ntral African kepublic, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa IV ..:::""
Cote d'Ivo.tre, Cuba, Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Egypt, Ethlopia,
,iji, Finland, Gabon, German O&mocratic Republic, Ghana. Gr~a. e,
Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Hungaty, India, Iran (Islamic Republic
of), Iraq, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lesotho, Liberi", Libyan
Arab Jamahiriya, MadagaBcar, MalaWi, Malaysia, Maldives, Mali,
Mo~1901 ia, Morocco, Nicaragua, Niger, Nige ria, Qnan, Panama, Peru,
Poland, Oatar, Romania, Rwanda, Saudi ~.rabia, Singapore, Sanali.'!l,
Spain, Suda " Swaziland, Swtlden, Thailand, Togo, Trirddan and
Tobago. Tunisia, Turkey, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet SOCillliRt
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arcb
Emirates, United Re~hlic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Venezuela, Viet
Ham, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zbmbia, Zimbabw~

Against, Unit~d States ot" America

Abs~~1 Australia, Austria, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, France, Germany,
Federal Repuhlic of, Ireland, Italy, Netherlands, New Zealand,
Norway, Portugal, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland

36. Appropriations in the amount of $87,700 under section lA.7 and $2,827,500
under section 18.4 for the biennium 1988-1989 w~re approved in first readins by
87 votes to 1, with 14 abstentions.

37. The CHAIRMAN ~aid that, if he heard IlC> ohjection he would take it that, on
the basis of the recQnmendations of the AdVisory Ce>mmittee, the Committee wlshed to
approve in first reading an appropriation of $42,382,000 under section 1 of the
proposed progrorm;e budget ~or the biennlum 1988-1989.

38. It was no decided.

/ ...


